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From: Breda Ingle  
Sent: Wednesday 30 July 2025 14:25 
To: Brendan Larkin <larkinb@ryanhanley.ie> 
Subject: RE: REQUEST to WITHDRAW Application for full planning permission under Section 51 (A) of the Roads Act, 
1993, for the proposed Limerick City Greenway (UL to NTP), in Castletroy, Co. Limerick 

FAO:    Brendan Larkin 
 Ryan Hanley 

A Chara, 

I am in receipt of your email, an official acknowledgement will issue in due course. 

Kind regards, 

Breda Ingle 
Strategic Infrastructure Development 
Ext. 7291 

From: Brendan Larkin <larkinb@ryanhanley.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 30 July 2025 13:40 
To: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie> 
Cc: Breda Ingle <breda.ingle@pleanala.ie>; Flanagan, Tara <tara.flanagan@limerick.ie>; O'Donnell, Rosie 
<rosie.odonnell@limerick.ie> 
Subject: REQUEST to WITHDRAW Application for full planning permission under Section 51 (A) of the Roads Act, 
1993, for the proposed Limerick City Greenway (UL to NTP), in Castletroy, Co. Limerick 

Hi Breda, 

We would like to withdraw our recent application for full planning permission under Section 51 (A) of the Roads 
Act, 1993, for the proposed Limerick City Greenway (UL to NTP), in Castletroy, Co. Limerick.  

We will submit a new application next week. 

Regards,  

Brendan Larkin BA, BAI, MBA, CEng MIEI 
Associate Director 

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when 
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk. 
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Tel: +353 (0) 1 297 3030  /  +353 (0) 91 587 116 Web: 
www.ryanhanley.ie  

DUBLIN  
Floor 5 Jervis House 
Jervis Street 
Dublin 1 
D01 E3W9 

GALWAY  
1 Galway Business Park, 
Upr Newcastle Rd,  
Dangan,  
Galway  
H91 A3EF  

CORK  
Unit 1203,  
Building 1000, 
Gateway Business 
Park, New Mallow 
Road,  
Cork. T23 HDW9 

CASTLEBAR 
Innovation House,  
Moneen Road,  
Castlebar,  
Co Mayo 
F23 E400 

    Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This Email is confidential and intended for its addressee only. If you have received this in error, please delete it from your 
PC and inform the sender by telephone. If you are not the addressee any disclosure, reproduction or transmission of this 
email is strictly prohibited.  

No reliance may be placed upon this EMail without written confirmation of its contents and any liability arising from such 
reliance without written confirmation is hereby excluded.  

Any opinions expressed within the message are those of the sender and are not necessarily reflective of the prevailing 
company policies.  

Copyright in this EMail remains with the sender.  


